

**Pastoral Council- July 9, 2024 7:30 pm,**

Members Attending: [Role call- All present](#)

[Opening Prayer](#)

[Reading and Approval of minutes- Approved](#)

Pastor's Report- [Nothing new](#)

[Audience Comments- None](#)

**Old Business**

- Sign-up sheets before the meeting only allowing discussion of agenda items for audience- [Jackie moved to have a sign in sheet for people to address a topic w/ 5 minutes time limit. Approved](#)
- Time limit for discussion
- Suggestion box (Linda with work with Davey Tucker on the box)- [Davey will work on this & we needed to have guidelines. Jackie asked to table it.](#)
- Website link with email address- [It is up & running.](#)
- Mission statement- [Jackie would like to table it. Linda stated a working session with the community is desirable. Jackie suggested forming a committee on this. Jackie & Rommy will serve. Ask members at pulpit & bulletin. Jackie read a sample mission.](#)
- [Cinco de Mayo Festival report- Rommy said not successful in regards in returns but it was an exercise to pull the Hispanic community together. There probably was not enough time to advertise & there were other commitments. More members from church can be involved.](#)
- [Formulation of outline for purpose documents for Sacred Heart of Rockne commission- Documents for committees- tabled Look at by-laws for purpose, function, expectations.... governance, terms, reporting guidelines, p. 15 on Section 6 of by-laws. Linda made a motion to set up a work session & approved.](#)
- [Liturgical Committee Formation/June 22/Training with Diocese,](#)
- [July 27 Liturgical meeting notification placed in bulletin](#)

**New Business**

- [July 29 Ministry of Catechesis and the Law](#)
- [Eucharistic Revival- Blessed Carlo Acuto](#)
- [Jubilee 2025 Pilgrams of Hope](#)
- [Grandparents Day](#)
- [Ministry Fair- Tabled](#)
- [Parish council- Communication to parish](#)

**Goals:**

- o [Brainstorm](#)
- o [1 year - Set 3 as reachable/measurable, what would success be,](#)
- o [2 years,](#)
- o [Long range: no time frame](#)

**Committee Report Updates:**

- [Liturgical- Lectors/Greeters/Ushers, Sacristan- Don, Rosie, Leticia, Rommy- sacristans-for funerals, masses, weddings, Cindy Hammons has taken notes & pictures for a document](#)
- [Next steps:](#)
- [Social- Members are Tracie Kadura, Augie Boer, Barbara Seidel, Denise Culpepper, Jerry Wilhelm, David & Steven Till. Current responsibilities are garden upkeep, hosting the stroke scan event & the Angel Tree Prison Ministry at Christmas.](#)
- [Facilities- Organizing bazaar for Sept. 1, meeting w/ chairs, continuing w/ cemetery w/ contract, cannot buy plot until 60, Bill Kadura said there is a Code of Particular Law for cemeteries.](#)

Deleted: Template

Deleted: ¶  
Date, Time

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Space Before: Auto, After: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 9.5 pt

Formatted: Font: 9.5 pt, Font color: Auto, Pattern: Clear

Formatted: Font: 9.5 pt, Font color: Auto, Pattern: Clear

Deleted: ¶  
Liturgical Committee Formation/ Training with the diocese - [Can this go to Old business as we discussed this as a action item at last meeting.](#) ¶

Formatted: Normal, No bullets or numbering

Deleted: <#>July 29 Diocesan Training ¶  
Cinco de Mayo Festival report

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Font color: Auto, Pattern: Clear

Deleted: -

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Font color: Auto, Pattern: Clear

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or

Formatted

Deleted: ,

Deleted: ,

Formatted

Deleted: s

Deleted: :¶

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, After: 0 pt, Bulleted +  
Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Parking lot strips- need to get 3 bids, Patsy- Wayfinding signs needed for Holtman Hall, office, school hall.

- Education- Bill- Code of Particular Law- sacrament procedures are changing, conclude CCE on Mother's Day, USCCB Catechetical Sunday Sept. 15 start date. Sending emails to former students to register & at Sunday masses. OCIA-Order of Christian Initiation. Mandated training for youth of abuse- Protect the Children but now thru Veritas- Empowering God's Children. Anyone baptized but not catechized, will receive confirmation as young as 8 years old. Two-year program had about 30 students. Trainings for teachers can be trained at parish level.
- Finance- Met in May & submitted annual budget to diocese. PC needs to be on committee.
- Hispanic committee- meet once a month w/ officers. Prepare for masses. Creating different committees for mass.

#### After Action Review

Schedule next meeting- Oct. 8, 2024 7:30 pm

Closing prayer

#### Goals

Training & orientation of council members

Identify existing committees & recording knowledge

What committees are missing

What are in documents

Committees write documents & present to council

Commission vs. Committees p. 15

Mission & vision

Goal of setting long term goals

Institutional

Needs assessment

Formation of parishioners

Bilingual

Evaluation & review

3 committees w/ documents by July 1, 2025

Hispanic committee- weekday mass? Deacon? Weekly mass on Sundays at 10:30

Ministry Fair

Organizational charts

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, After: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, After: 0 pt